Comimonwealth Edison
1400 Opus Place
vowners Grove, Hlinois 60515

April 14, 1992

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactar Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attn. Document Control Desk

Subject: LaSalle County Station Units 1 and 2 Cycle §
Reload and Core Operating ! 'mits Reports
NRC Docket Nos. 50 373 and 50-374

References: (a) P.L. Piet (CECo) letter to (USNRC), dated March 18,
1992; "LaSalle County Nuclear Power Station Unit 2
Cycle 5, NRC Docket No. 50-374"

(b) W.D. Arndt (General Electric) letter to J W. Gieseker
(CECo), dated December 30, 1991, Eguipment QO0S in
ICF Domain, Final Report and 10CFR50.59 Safety
Evaluation, LaSalle County Station

Gentlemen:

The Retferance (2) letter advised you of Commonwealth Edison's review of
the Unit 2 Cycle 5 relvad and transmitted the Core Operating Limits Report (COLR) for
the ming cycle. The reload review was performed under the provisions of 10
CFR50.59, and was transmitted to you for your information.

Figure 2.2-1 of the Unit 2 Cycle 5 report, Powey Distribution Limits, is
inaccurate. The Unit 1 Cycle 5 curve was inadvertently included in this report. A
correct Figure 2.2-1 for Unit 2 is enclosed.

Additionally, Reference (b) supported operation with the Er.d ot Cycle

(EOC) Recirculation Pump Trip (RPT) and Turbine Bypass Systems Out-of-Service
00S) in the Increased Core Flow (ICF) domain with Final Feedwater Temperature

eduction for both Units 1 and 2. A copy of this report is attacned. This analysis
resulted in a revised Power Distribution Limits curve for the Unit 1 Cycle 5 Core
Opsrating Limits Raport (COLR) The revised COLR report is also included as an
attachmeni to this ieiter. This revision to the Uit 1 Cyele 5 COLR report was
parformed under the provisions of 10CFR50 59 and 1= provided for vour information
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If thare are any questions regarding this matier, please coniact this office.

Very truly yours,
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JoAnn M. Shields
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

Attachments- Unit 2 Cycle 5 COLR Report Figure 2.2-1, Power Distribution
Limits

W.D. Arndt (General Electric) letter to J.W. Gieseker (CECo)
dated December 30, 1991

Unit 1 Cycle 5 COLR Report

ce: A.B. Davis - Regional Administrator, RIlIl
B. Siegel - NRR, Project Manager
D. E. Hills - Senior Resident Inspector-LCSC
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